RESUME

Fu Yuan (Mr)

Android software engineer

Tel. +86-15068728607

Email: mrfuyuan@gmail.com

Blog: http://mrfu.me/

EDUCATION

Zhijiang College of Zhejiang University of Technology, Hangzhou, China

Specialty: Communication Engineering

Bachelor's Degree in Engineering (B.Eng.) awarded in July 2013

WORK EXPERIENCE

Hangzhou Taofenba Network Technology Co.,Ltd.

Android software engineer

07/2014-Now Hangzhou, China

As an Android team leader, develop the Xingxing and the Haihu for Android Application.

Hangzhou Enjoyor Wise Information Technology of 120 group Co., Ltd.

Android software engineer

04/2013-06/2014 Hangzhou, China

As an software engineer, develop the E-Health for Android Application, and improve server-side through C# programming language.

PROJECTS

1. Xingxing for Android

From July 2014 to June 2015

Responsible for managing image loading and caching modules; implementing Data request module; releasing the new Android version and monitoring the feedback.

2. Haihu for Android

From July 2015 to Present

Being the Android team leader, responsible for the development and maintenance of the

Android development platform, as well as timely and quality delivery of Android products;

managing a team of Android developers and driving efficient integration of Android

development activities within the overall product delivery lifecycle.

SUMMARY

Three years of Android development experience.

Familiar with the development of Android application.

Full of framework and component implementation experience.

Experienced in project structure and Android Design standard.

Practical knowledge of Object Oriented Design and Development (OOD), software Design

Patterns, and Unified Modelling Language (UML).

Familiar with programming languages: Java, HTML5, C#, C, C++, Python.

Good habits of programming practice and great passion for technology.

INTERESTS

RC Helicopter Marathon Film

LANGUAGES

Chinese: Mother language

English: Good

SKILLS

Android development Java HTML5 C# C/C++ Python